

## **VOLUNTARY SAFETY RECALL**

Mountain Safety Research (MSR) has issued a voluntary recall of certain cook pots because the pot handle can come loose or disengaged, potentially spilling contents, including hot liquids, and creating a burn hazard.

**Affected Products:** MSR<sup>®</sup> Trail Lite<sup>™</sup> and Reactor<sup>®</sup> camping cooking pots, sold individually or as part of sets, including the Trail Lite Solo Cook Set, Trail Lite Duo Cook Set, PocketRocket<sup>®</sup> Stove Kit, and Reactor Stove Systems.

What to Do: If you believe you have an affected product, scan the QR code below or visit www.msrgear.com/pot-recall.html for step-by-step instructions on how to contact MSR and receive a replacement pot handle/lifter.

Contact us by Phone: 800-531-9531 Monday-Friday from 8 a.m. - 4 p.m. PST.





Reactor® 1.0 L Pot





Reactor® 1.0 L Stove System



Reactor® 1.7 L Stove System



Trail Lite™ 1.3 L Pot



Trail Lite™ Duo Cook Set

Duo Trail Lite™ Solo Cook Set



PocketRocket® Stove Kit

